



Gareth Watkins RIBA
Director

Following qualification, Gareth has over 30 years of commercial experience in delivering a range of building types for institutional, developer and contractor clients.

His residential experience extends from one-off apartments for Candy & Candy to multiple affordable homes for housing associations. He also has a broad range of experience of commercial buildings with green field campus developments, international office headquarters and City office new build and refurbishment. He continues to design and deliver a wide array of industrial schemes from terraced starter units to a 240,000 sq ft postal distribution centre.

Outside the office, Gareth is a keen golfer and season ticket holder at Harlequins Rugby Club.

Qualifications

- 1988 RIBA
- 1985 Diploma Arch. (Hons) with commendation
- 1982 BA (Hons) Architecture

Education

University of North London
Nottingham University
Cowbridge Grammar School

Experience

- 2007 - present Darling Associates
Director
- 2005 - 2007 Mountford Pigott
- 1992 - 2005 Hamilton Associates
- 1984 - 1991 CMW
- 1982 - 1983 GMW

Portfolio

- Luxury residential
- High density residential
- Affordable residential
- Private houses
- Tall buildings
- Masterplanning
- Offices
- Business parks
- Industrial and Logistics
- Audley Square House

Ampersand, Soho, London

Mixed-use development comprising retail, office and luxury residential

One Hyde Park, Knightsbridge, London

Interior fit-out of 45 units

6 Agar Street, Covent garden, London

Commercial office refurbishment

IYLO, Croydon

Residential apartment tower

Isle of Dogs, London

195 apartments social housing developments

Peel House, Pimlico, London

Offsite affordable housing

College Road, Croydon

39 storey residential and hotel tower

Newbury Business Park

Reclad and fitout of two office units